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From: Justin A. Nelson

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 4:08 PM

To: Amy Candido; Google-FM-Exchange@fr.com; gil@gillamsmithlaw.com;
melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com; Google-Function Media

Cc: Aimee M. Robert; Jeremy Brandon; Joseph S. Grinstein; Max L. Tribble;
Patsy Goff; Sandeep Seth; Stacy Schulze

Subject: RE: FM v. Google

Just to confirm, you are saying that your lead counsel does not have 5
minutes over the next two days where he can dial in to a conference call. Is
that right?

Justin A. Nelson
Susman Godfrey
1201 Third Avenue
Suite 3800
Seattle, WA 98101
206-516-3867

This message is intended only for the people to whom it is addressed and is
intended to be a confidential attorney-client communication. If this message
is not addressed to you, please delete it and notify me.

----- Original Message-----
From: Amy Candido [mailto:amycandido@quinnemanuel.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 3:53 PM
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To: Justin A. Nelson; Google-FM-Exchange@fr.com;
gil@gillamsmithlaw.com; melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com; Google-Function
Media

Cc: Aimee M. Robert; Jeremy Brandon; Joseph S. Grinstein; Max L. Tribble;
Patsy Goff; Sandeep Seth; Stacy Schuize

Subject: RE: FM v. Google

Justin,

Our local counsel and lead trial counsel are not available to meet and confer
today. Tomorrow, our local counsel is available, but lead trial counsel is not.
| am available both days if you would like to discuss how to prioritize our
production, as set forth in my letter to you earlier today.

Amy

----- Original Message-----

From: Justin A. Nelson [mailto:jnelson@SusmanGodfrey.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 10:34 AM

To: Amy Candido; Google-FM-Exchange@fr.com; gil@gillamsmithlaw.com;
melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com; Google-Function Media

Cc: Aimee M. Robert; Jeremy Brandon; Joseph S. Grinstein; Max L. Tribble;
Patsy Goff; Sandeep Seth; Stacy Schulze

Subject: Re: FM v. Google

Please pick a time for lead/local meet and confer this afternoon. Thanks.

From: Amy Candido <amycandido@quinnemanuel.com>

To: Justin A. Nelson; 'Fish Richardson Attorneys' <Google-FM-
Exchange@fr.com>; 'Harry L. Gillam, Jr.' <gil@gillamsmithlaw.com>;
'Melissa R. Smith' <melissa@gillamsmithlaw.com>; Google-Function Media
<Google-FunctionMedia@quinnemanuel.com>

CC: Aimee M. Robert; Jeremy Brandon; Joseph S. Grinstein; Max L.
Tribble; Patsy Goff; Sandeep Seth; Stacy Schulze

Sent: Thu Aug 27 12:29:48 2009

Subject: FM v. Google



Please see the attached letter.

Regards,
Amy



